Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: EDWIN KANG WEE HUAT (MINDEF) <KANG_Wee_Huat_Edwin@defence.gov.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 January 2023 11:32 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS (MINDEF); SHETH AADIT SACHIN (MINDEF); QOlivia Lau
(LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: [SEEK APPROVAL TO CLOSE FILE] - IOD Ref: CY 22/MID46210/301019/0008 //

LKK Ref: CC2/MIDA22002545/p

Message Classification: Official Open
Ok pls proceed

Sent from Qutlook for Android

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2022 12:10:05 PM

To: EDWIN KANG WEE HUAT (MINDEF) <KANG_Wee_Huat_Edwin@defence.gov.sg>

Cc: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS (MINDEF) <HO_Aik_Seng_Dennis@defence.gov.sg>; SHETH AADIT SACHIN (MINDEF)
<Sheth_Aadit_Sachin@defence.gov.sg>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: [SEEK APPROVAL TO CLOSE FILE] - 10D Ref: CY 22/MID46210/301019/0008 // LKK Ref:
CC2/MIDA22002545/p

Dear Sirs,
We refer to the above matter.

Kindly refer to the attached email from LTA for your easy reference. Please be informed that FBD3904D is an invalid
vehicle registration number under LTA. We have also checked with SPF, no record/ investigation case for FBD3904D.

We would like to seek approval to close case due to unidentified civilian vehicle.
Please let us have your approval.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S(408933)




WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this
message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy,
distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any
information in this email to any unauthorised person is an offence under
the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately
if you receive this in error."



